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Creating a winning tender

▪ Not an exact science

▪ But there are useful tools you can 
develop – build your toolbox!

▪ Use the tools as appropriate to tailor 
your response

▪ It’s all about scoring – use the 
scoring criteria as a guide



Agenda

▪ Build a value proposition

▪ Create a rough structure for your answer

▪ Brainstorming via storyboards

▪ Highlight client benefits – BSE thinking

▪ Turning your USP into a CVP

▪ Writing “the gist”

▪ Highlight / quantify your experience

▪ High scoring vs low scoring bid



Build a value proposition for the overall bid

How to create a 
great value 
proposition

1. Who is the 
target 

customer?

2. What are 
the issues 

the customer 
has?

3. Why are 
these things 
important?

4. What 
features do 
we offer to 

help

5. Where is 
the proof?

6. Why are 
we different



Create a rough structure, based on the question

Example question:

With reference to the successful delivery of the project, please 
identify:

▪ The 3 most significant challenges as you see them and how you 
would overcome them

Challenge 1:

o Description of challenge:

o Risk it presents:

o Proposed Mitigation:

o Benefit:

o Our previous experience of this:



Brainstorming via storyboards



Highlighting client benefits … BSE thinking

▪ Benefits … Solutions … Experience

Question

Must have words Solutions Benefits Experience

Replay key words 
back from the 
tender 
documentation 
(signposting)

What are we going 
to do?
(What could we 
do?)

What’s in it for the 
client?
(Deliverable 
outcome benefits)

Where have we 
done this before?
What did we 
achieve?

What are their 
priorities?
Can any anxieties 
be addressed? 

Description Savings in cost? 
Time?

Case studies



Always try to turn your USP into a CVP

▪ USP = Unique Selling Point – talks about yourself

▪ CVP = Customer Value Proposition – talks about the customer

Unique Selling Point (USP) Customer Value Proposition (CVP)

Costain is a leading contractor in the 
delivery of carbon capture and storage 
solutions

Costain offers CLIENT certainty in a new 
industry that we can get it right and 
deliver realistic solutions

Costain has very good relationships with 
our clients in Manchester and we get lots 
of repeat business

CLIENT can trust Costain. We will identify 
your challenges and work hard to solve 
them. We won’t walk away until you are 
happy with the results.



Writing “the gist”

▪ Summarise your answer at the start of the response



Highlight / quantify your testimonials / experience



High scoring vs low scoring bid

High scoring

▪ Bid clearly highlights client benefits

▪ Good understanding of client 
challenges and how to address 
them

▪ Evidence of successful execution of 
similar scopes CVs show good 
competence

▪ Graphics provide clarity

Low scoring

▪ No reference to the 
benefits for the client

▪ Talks about yourself 
rather than the client

▪ Evidence is poorly 
aligned to the scope

▪ No images or graphics


